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Office of the District Education Officer (DEO), Gurdaspur

From:
District Education Officer (E:E),
Gurdaspur

To:

The Principal,

Baba Mehma Sahib Public Senior Secondary School, Mohlowali,
Block: Dera Baba Nanak-1,

District Gurdaspur

Letter No: RTE/2020/3008
Date: 26-08-2020
Place: Gurdaspur

Subject:

Issuance of Provisional Recognition Certificate under Section 18 of the Right of Children to
Free and Compulsory Education Act, 2009, and Rule 11(4) of the Right of Children to Free
and Compulsory Education Rules, 2011.

Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to your application and subsequent correspondence, provisional recognition
is hereby granted to Baba Mehma Sahib Public Senior Secondary School, Mohlowali,
Block: Dera Baba Nanak-1, for classes I to VIII for a period of three years from 01-04-2020
to 31-03-2023, subject to the following conditions:

Conditions:

1. The recognition is valid strictly for classes I to VIII. No extension beyond this shall be
presumed or granted without a fresh application.

2. The school shall fully comply with the Right of Children to Free and Compulsory
Education Act, 2009 (Annexure 1) and Rules, 2011 (Annexure 2).

3. The school shall admit children from weaker and disadvantaged sections up to 25%
of the class strength, including pre-primary, and provide them free and compulsory
education.

4. The school shall make provision as per sub-section 2 of section 12 of the Act for the students
referred to in paragraph no. 3 and shall provide a separate bank account for the purpose.

5. No compulsory fees shall be charged from any parent/guardian.

6. No child shall be denied admission on the basis of:

(a) Non-availability of birth certificate

(b) Late admission within the permissible period

(c) Religion, caste, creed, place of birth, or any discriminatory reason

7. The school must ensure:

(a) No student is suspended or expelled until completion of elementary education

(b) No physical or mental punishment is inflicted

(c) No student_shall be required ta pass any board examination before co

education Certified tha: transiatuon of
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(d) Every student is issued a completion certificate under Rule 21
(e) Admission of students with disabilities shall follow relevant legal provisions
(f) Teachers meet qualification norms under Section 23. If not, they must acquire
them within 5 years :
(g) Teachers adhere to professional duties as per Section 24 and sub-section (1) of the
Education act .
(h) No teacher shall engage in private tuition
8. The school shall follow the timetable and curriculum issued by the competent
authority.
9. Admission must follow the pupil-teacher ratio as per Section 19 of the Act.
10. The school shall maintain the infrastructure and facilities as per the last inspection
report, including:
o Total built-up area
o Playground area
o Number of classrooms
o Headmaster’s office/storeroom
o Teaching-learning material, library, and sports equipment
11. No unrecognized class shall operate under the school's name, inside or outside the
campus.
12. The building, structure, and playground shall be used only for educational and skill
development purposes.
13. The school must be run by a registered society under Act 21 of 1860 or by a
recognized public body.
14. The school shall not operate for personal or political gain.
15. Accounts must be audited annually by a Chartered Accountant and submitted to the
DEO.
16. The school must use the recognized identification number in all future
correspondence.
17. The school must provide timely reports and comply with any directives from the
DEO/Directorate/State Government.
18. It should be ensured that the registration of the organization has been renewed..
19. Additional conditions are enclosed in Annexure 3.

Note:

This recognition is issued on the condition that the school will submit the Building Safety Certificate,
Fire Safety Certificate and Water Purity Certificate every year from the concerned department as per
the period and submit it to the office of the undersigned by 30th April.

District Education Officer (E:E)
Ry ettt Foun Education Offic
Manager Cum District Project Director,

Baba Mehma Sahib Public SSA.Gurdaspur District

Senior Secondary Schoel ;
Mohlowali (Gsp.) Education Officer (DEO), Gurdaspur
Certified tha’ trans.ion of
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Government of Punjab
Department of Education
(Education-3 Branch)
RTE

Letter No.: 2023/51925
Date: 30/11/2023
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1. Director, School Education (SSE), Punjab
2. All District Education Officers (DEOs) (S.E./E.C), Punjab

Subject: Recognition under the RTE Act

Reference: Government Order No. SED-EDU301/114/2022-3EDU3/645126 dated
19.09.2023

Sir/Madam,

1. With reference to the above-mentioned subject and order, it is hereby informed that
the private schools which were earlier granted provisional recognition under the
RTE Act and Punjab RTE Rules, 2011, shall now be considered as permanently

recognized.
2. Furthermore, it is directed that the concerned District Education Officers or Sub-

District Education Officers shall conduct regular inspections of these private schools
in a timely manner and submit compliance reports to the Government as per the

provisions of the RTE Act.

Yours faithfully,
Special Secretary, School Education

Office of the District Education Officer (DEO), Gurdaspur
Back No.: 2023319389
Date: 30/11/2023
Copy forwarded to all Block Primary Education Officers in the group for their information
and necessary action.

District Education Officer (DEQ)

Mohiowali (Gse.)

Gurdaspur r\j)
Date: 30/11/2023 s
S
Certified tha’ transiation of '
document proouced before %
me from Puntgb o English
M Z
: O
motarv Fuoiic, Batala Q
Mob. No 96753 37113 i

25 JUN 200

iC

-

Principai

hib Publ

£condary School
Michlowali (Gsp.)

Baba Mehma Sa
Senior 8§



	51af3e10e44a0cd0bc5bb2667aa853772f70f93a2d1e8c54afb533a3401e8d67.pdf
	51af3e10e44a0cd0bc5bb2667aa853772f70f93a2d1e8c54afb533a3401e8d67.pdf
	51af3e10e44a0cd0bc5bb2667aa853772f70f93a2d1e8c54afb533a3401e8d67.pdf

